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Legislation Text

File #: 11-1194, Version: 1

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 of the Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of
Understanding between District and YMCA of the East Bay, Oakland, CA, for the latter to decrease Option B - Lead Agency for High
School services in the after school program with no change in schedule at Mandela High School, for the period of July 1, 2010 through
June 30, 2011, in the reduced amount of $12,805.00, decreasing the not to exceed amount from $157,288.00 to $144,483.00. All other
terms and conditions of the ISA remain in full force and effect.
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